
 
           Agenda Item # 8.c. 

To: Board of Directors      Date: July 11, 2016 

From: Mary Burdick      Reviewed by:
 

SUBJECT: Re-appointment of David Libby to Advisory Committee 
 

Summary of Issues:  
In February the City of Orinda approved the re-appointment of David Libby to serve as the 
representative for the City of Orinda on County Connection’s Advisory Committee for a three year 
term ending February, 2019. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the appointment of David Libby to serve as the representative of Orinda 
on County Connection’s Advisory Committee.  
 
 
Financial Implication 
None 
 
Options: 

1) Approve the recommendation of the Orinda City Council 
2) Decline to approve the recommendation 
3) Other action as directed 

 
 

 
Attachment: 
Appointment notice  
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